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Dear 7(2)(~) : O\ ) <
N N/ ‘\\\ /
. ///7 ) '\
Same-sex Marriage \ i =
\

- \\\
Thank you for your email of 3 January 2011 rega sam eQ mé}rlage in New
Zealand. Your letter has been referred to me H‘ne Mini lsfer as the matters you
raise fall within my portfolio responsibilities as QM ter of efust\ee

The Civil Union Act 2004 allows both sﬁme\sex and %ex couples to publicly
declare commitment to each other, ﬁ \héve thl ent legally and socially
recognised in the same way as for marrla\ga p \ \

Parliament passed the Rel )o\n<ha Stgtuto?‘y /R\eferences) Act 2005 and made
changes to a large number of o remi\ijc imination on the grounds of marital
status and sexual orlent cm/our [ legislation recognises people's rights,
supports all people in co excl %md stable relationships and ensures that the

relationship. It a the G nt's commitment to promoting respect for the
human rights o qﬂﬁy als in Ne\ aland society.

| hope thl;ﬁiern}%}tOn is héip\ful/

\//

law adequately reﬂe % nde§ZE “ng>of the responsibilities that flow from such a
u

Yqués)sXel/ly > !
(O
N

/ \

% \<
Hg(gﬁon Power
Minister of Justice
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J9(2)(«) -Fwd: FW: same-sex marriage and adopting campaign

From: J?]g)'(ﬁ)

To: ) )
Date: 24/08/2011 5:18 p.m.
Subject: Fwd: FW: same-sex marriage and adopting campaign

CC: Gerard Clark; Stuart Beresford
- - o ) />
. /> / <\
Hi S92 )() \/< >
N\
This is our suggested response. | have also run it past Phil Barclay. <\ s j\}/ ( j)
SN A%
Does the government plan to review the Adoption Act 1955 so same-sex coqplés can adopt Chl\ 9}1 as couples,
rather than individuals? - \/ N <

N
The Government is aware of issues with the adoption legislation. However Q\N/ﬂ; o\h adoptlo %obbeen progressed due
to other pressing issues in the justice sector. The Government is not in p?QSTt@g to say e\n\ ewew of adoption law might
be carried out or what a review might cover. (
\ \ v

Does the government plan to review the laws surround[mgi\ér\la/& to aIIéWs‘c\me/sex couples to marry?

The Government has no plans to introduce same-sex mart Civil nlo \/Xpt32004 allows both same-sex and
different-sex couples to publlcly declare commitment to&ac and h }:ommltment legally and socially recognised
in the same way as for marriage. \ \ \,
If you have any questions, let me know. /{‘\} (()/\\>/
> \ N > ~ \. h
regards, <D N\ @\\\)
~aa) NG A\),
, (:/'\ NS \/ (/\ ~—
$72)(«) /) / AN\ (
Senior Adviser Q\f\ >
N\
Public Law \\\\/
Ministry of Justice | Tahu o fﬁr RN
ddi f'7(2)(c) o
Vogel Centre, 19 Aitken S\treet\ AU A
PO Box 180, Welling quy aland ;\/
www.justice.govt.nz (/) /
< ) >
/ 5
>>> Gerard Ce 24108/2011 h$>>>

>>> Stuart Bere ford 24/08£2( p.m. >>>
>>> s 7@)a) 8\

Hey Stu

We've had the fakb@ medla query.B Are you able to have one of your team pull the relevant paras from our stock
ministerial la these two issues?® | need something by COP today if possible to give our media team time to
discuss it wnt g guy.

Cheers, J 7 2//’*/

From: J97(2)(«)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 1:49 pm

To: J“7(Z)(a) )

Subject: FW: same-sex marriage and adopting campaign

see way down below

file:/C:\Documents and Settings\ 72)(+) Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dE553251GWHUB_DOM.... 7/06/2012
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From: Lesley Hamilton (MIN)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 1:02 pm

To: 570 2) () o

Subject: FW: same-sex marriage and adopting campaign

Hi. $7(2)@) is this your portfolio? | realise it is a conscience issue but would prefer the appropriate
Minister to respond rather than the PM.

/\

Let me know, ( \

/ % N
Cheers / Q
~ /z\ <

Lesley Hamilton <

Press Secretary - Office of the Prime Minister 4
9th Floor the Beehive | Wellmgton NZ | +64 4 8179752 (ddi) | +64 274 901 345 (cell) | +64 4 499837 IéQ §l.ey -hamilton %il\m tgovt nz,

O

file://C:\Documents and Settings\ o 7(2//«) Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4E553251GWHUB DOM... 7/06/2012
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®
Office of Hon Simon Power

MP for Rangitikei

Minister of Justice Minister of Consumer Affairs

Minister of Commerce Associate Minister of Finance

Minister Responsible for the Law Commission Deputy Leader of the House

DESPATCHED
2/2\7 SEP Z!]T]/Ki
(% — W

§I0)a) «\5/ N\ Y

| §§;TLi>"
| N QL
Dear  + /(2)+) <\ \
Adoption and marriage law //{/ q\>

(
Thank you for your email of 30 July 2011 t <F<t n Jo?)%/ ey, Prime Minister,
regarding adoption and marriage by same- les all was referred

to me on 22 August 2011 for respon é\‘i matter yguw;alse fall within my
portfolio responsibilities as the Ministe tlce

27 SEP 2011

/

| am aware of the issues that you h ever | can add nothing
further to my previous respo 3 Decem . As | said in that response,

any future review of the A &) ionAct 19 arrlage Act 1955 will need to
be considered alongside 8? gssing i @ n the justice sector.
Thank you for taking @e to wri g% l ,

\ \’\\

@><<

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6803 Facsimile 64 4 817 6503
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©

J9C2)(#) - Fwd: RE: Civil Union

From: Py \
To: 3 ()(2/‘("'/

Date:  7/10/2011 4:26 p.m.
Subject: Fwd: RE: Civil Union

Thanks J7:1+) that looks just fine thanks. A /0
00 < il
‘) AN D /> 7 \«/\’
N\ (]
>>> | £ 1C2)() 7/10/2011 4:04 p.m. >>> NN T AN )
Hi i) A / <\ \\/
Here is our proposed response. Let me know if you have any questions. N O \ <
(O TN
regards, : /.)\\S/ ( % . N \\ D
N ae J / ( 2 \ > ( N\ N\
P {/ / AN N V)/)
1. Why is gay marriage still illegal in New Zealand? //"\ N/ /<> \\ —
\ \
Marriage has existed as an institution for a long time and ha \re\llgldus c ral’a\d/or societal beliefs associated with it

for different people. The Civil Union Act 2004 was seen as mety to cr a\tea gew legal entity for different and same-
sex couples to publicly declare commitment to each other an that co |thq rft legally and socially recognised. It was
designed to reflect the dlverS|ty of New Zealand society é\ d P e S pe so\ es about their relationships in the 21st
century. In general, civil union couples have the same leg ts as m r‘re ples

2. lIs there a small chance that gay marrlagﬁéﬂl eyér become é gR/

>

If she has not already done so, /[H(f7/ find th\mto access the select committee submissions on the Civil Union
Bill, particularly the Ministry Justice’ pa mental (}p\ﬂ%tﬁe Justice and Electoral Committee. These are publicly
available through the Parllamep{arx ary by ph’hk 9647 or emailing parlinfo@parliament.govt.nz.

It is always open to Parliament to change th ta«é))jOWev M)}try is not aware of any plans to amend the Marriage
N

Act 1955 to allow gay marriage.

\</

< \ N

§7(2)(s) /’ \\/> s, \\ /
/\ \ { x \ \

Senior Adviser / 97 4 ~ N

Public Law - QA {

Ministry of Jus Iah\u/ te Ture” \ \

ddi & 7c2)(«) {e

Vogel Centre, 19 N?ke \
SX10088, Wellington, ée Laﬁd

www.justice.govt. nz

S PN

>>> J /(1}(}(/773}511 9:48 a.m. >>>

Thanks for your help on this - questions attached.

Cheers,

3 7(2/(/'4}

ile://C:\Documents and Settings\s s 7(%«) ".ocal Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4E8F2822GWHUB_DOM... 7/06/2012



$7G) ()

Dear. (%))

Same-sex marriage < &/ \
/\ \
Thank you for your email of 30 September 2011 to th¢ {”mé M|n|§te\‘<Rﬂ7}on John Key,
regarding your research on same-sex marrlage (o/r aj méhsma%&gnment Your email
was referred to me on 1 November 2011 for respo Se’as the matter you raise falls within
my portfolio responsibilities as the Minister Qfd\ ice \ Y
». A J

As you know, the Marriage Act 1955@{055&?0’[ allgv\és\ é%ex marriage. However,
Parliament passed the Civil Union Act 2004°t6 ensure. thi\t ame-sex couples were able
to have their relationships forrnzlly ecognlse{wThé) Civil Union Act allows both
same- and opposite-sex coupl llcly decl Q(hé(r commitment to each other and
to have that commitment legi a)ﬁd\sémally reﬁogylséd by entering a civil union.

As marriage has a Iongfh’ ry and \({pﬁen associated with social, religious and
traditional beliefs, the/CM n Act%s\sgeen as’an opportunity to create a new legal
entity that reﬂeoted the div sity 0 ciet

y ed) \diversity )ﬁ\éw\ Jety

In general, CIV|I< (ﬁ(o >couples ha\eﬁthe same legal rights as married couples. The -

Relatlonshlpg (Sta> ory Ré: arences) Act 2005 changed a large number of Acts to
remove }c |mrn/at|on oqﬁhe rgﬂnds of marital status and sexual orientation from our

laws/lﬁ\ (/ & \> .

Mo éfeﬁmatlongée \t>ne Civil Union Act is available on the Ministry of Justice’s
websi ' WWW jlst t.nz.

| hope thjs,i é{%atlon is of assistance. Thank you for writing.

< g o

Yon:s s\p erely

Hon Simon Power
Minister of Justice

®)



90 )(x)

Dear  9(2)ix)

Adoption and marriage law o~ \ \
Thank you for your email of 3 October 2011 to l-lon hn ’key Prime lVIlnlster
regarding adoption and marriage by same-sex col lés Vour enééll w s referred
to me on 29 November 2011 as these mq et “fall \Aftthln m portfolio
responsibilities as Minister of Justice. gi >) for the olelay in responding to
your email. ol

You have expressed concern that alénd Iaw(dQES\not allow adoption and
marriage by same-sex partners an > if the@\a \ény plans to amend the
law. \ //3‘\\,
\ V /“\

The Civil Union Act 200 \'\(s oth \se\x and different-sex couples to
publicly declare commltme Xo@aoh ojh have this commitment legally and
socially recognised i me wa arnage The Civil Union Act was
seen as an opportunn{y»to% eate q\@w\legal entity that reflected the diversity of

our society. \/ > RSN

K
In general, civ % couples heve?tﬁe same legal rights as married couples. The
Relatlonsnlps Statutory References) Act 2005 changed a large number of Acts to

remove d%er)rmnatlo? on\th grounds of marital status and sexual orientation
fromfcx&

\\ >

ﬁ)?{ lew o the l\@rnage Act 1955 or Adoption Act 1955 will need to be

n\s dered s}j other pressing issues in the justice sector. | have asked
ofﬂmals< el\/lmtstry of Justice to retain your email on file to inform any future
work

Theglg%u for taking the time to write to me with your views.
Q)

Yours sincerely

Hon Judith Collins
Minister of Justice



Lj /( 2’)/42 ) ///;/// N (/'\«\\a

Dear ¢%2)(a) NS \/
' NN A B
) { 1\ \

Same-sex marriage /\//3 L\ 3 \;\} N

/> o
Thank you for your email of 6 October 2011 to Rt I—(m‘y;lohWKey, If\z Mmlster about
0’

same-sex marriage. Your email was referred to bg\ﬂfNove mb A by the Prime
Minister as this matter falls within my responab;ﬁ/es\ja. lnlster/of :Jhstlce
_,/ \ \

The Government has no plans to lntrodqé %m}a -sex m‘amégg at present. The Civil
Union Act 2004 was seen as an oppo \s:reate he\w fégal entity for different and
same-sex couples to publicly declar \ mltmen\t\ gach other and have that
commitment legally and socially r signed to reflect the diversity of
New Zealand society and peoplé‘{ onal Ch iCe ab sut their relationships in the 21st

century. </ \ /

In general, civil union c pﬂe\s\ ve t samej)lzgal rights as married couples. When
Parliament passed the aﬂdnshlps@( étﬁtory References) Act 2005 it made changes
to a large number of Acts feﬁemog%i&s Stimination on the grounds of marital status and
sexual orientat |o jro gtﬂ‘ laws\C Dﬁeglslatlon recognises people's rights, supports all
people in co xcluswe ﬁr&d/stable relationships and ensures that the law
adequately refles\fs/iﬁew kmderstandmg of the responsibilities that flow from such a’
relatlons/h Jso shows thaﬁbvernment’s commitment to promoting respect for the
huma &s\&tﬁéll Indl ls irf New Zealand society.

Th\ﬁ ;(&u/wnt ing. >Qi}\yge this information is helpful.

Yours smegg

©”

Hon Simon Power

- Minister of Justice

N

e’



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
20 OCT 2011 "DE%PKTQ-A:D

£ 92)(a) AN

Dear . J‘?(l)/ﬂ‘)

O\
Same-sex marriage Q \.)> )
. - AQ\ o=
Thank you for your email of 28 September 20\1@’[ ame;s/efx h\xérriage.
(\/\\ V

In your email you reiterate your concern th: me-sex ¢ \\e\s\énnot marry and
express your view that this is discrimin% “There ig litl ﬁr{her that | can add

to my responses of 8 December 201

7 Sep
As | said in my response of @ber ZO@Q\MI Union Act 2004 allows
, - 4
e

same-sex and opposite-se public lare their commitment to each
other and have that com 1egall cially recognised. As marriage

has a long history an 0 ass%:‘)
beliefs, the Civil Unio%was seen as an opportunity to create a new legal
entity that reﬂectexg?éd* sity sogiety.
QAN

In general, i@?(mi couples*\\ag the same legal rights as married couples.
The Relatior:éhlés//(%tatu %;y References) Act 2005 changed a large number of
Acts to ?%cn\o discrim%% on the grounds of marital status and sexual
orien{%ﬁon from our lqws: ever, | acknowledge your concerns regarding the
A g%m%{?ét 195&% héve said in my previous responses, any reform of that

QQ ill “\need e\9 idered alongside other pressing issues in the justice
e O
Thank y. v{ﬂ/?r ing the time to write.

>

Hon Simon Power
Minister of Justice

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6803 Facsimile 64 4 817 6503
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Dear' 92)(-)

(O N\
Same-sex marriage S\ PR
N> >
Thank you for your email of 30 November 2011 i&&d—}éh John\\éey, Iﬁ/rlme Minister,
asking for his view on same-sex marriage and meh\ ng NeW/Zealand’s marriage law.

Your email was referred to me on 13 Jan 202/ for reSponse as the Marriage
Act 1955 falls within my portfolio respon3|b \t e M|m|§ter oT/Justlce | apologise
for the delay in responding. Q

a \\
As you know, the Marriage Act does not érll same- rrlage However, Parliament
passed the Civil Union Act 2004 ure that s; —sex ’couples are able to have their
relationships ~ formally re hg 'Dze\ ({\?ﬂ’ Union Act allows both
same-sex and opposite- sex sté publ@I re their commitment to each other
and to have that commltm/eﬁ{e yand soc ly/r cognised by entering a civil union.
As marriage has a ry an&i is\jten associated with social, religious and
traditional beliefs, the (3 Ijﬂnlon/A f ’8een as an opportunity to create a new legal
entity that reflec;e/ versnty o CIety
There are n edle/e plaﬁ&to/'n;nend the law to allow same-sex marriage. Any future
review of fage ct\wl\ng d to be considered alongside other pressing issues in
thejustlé\ fé{égt/o /\/; >

That\ﬁ ou/for tak@g fh§t1>ne to write.

//\\f

Yours S|/?
(J) )

Hon Judith Collins
Minister of Justice
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e

S92 )() ~ = Re: Fwd: Re: Marriage and adoption laws

From: SPC2)(a)

To: - Gerard Clark; Jasvinder Singh

Date: 8/02/2012 11:47 a.m.

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Marriage and adoption laws

CccC: 72 () Sarah Turner

Great. Th : N
rea at works /{_: //, S \\\

Il email 7)) with the following. & </:// _ < ( 5)

S

In this term, will the Government move forward on the issue of updatmgﬁdgphon Iaws? \\\ >

TN N \>
Adoption legislation has not been amended for some time and the Gg&(e)hment will gonsqder whether it needs
updating as other priorities allow. '

< // /\\ / 92
Is there any chance at all moves towards gay marriage cou}d/ber\rqga/sse/dg \tms term?

No. The Government has no plans to introduce same—ﬁz a/e int ‘s teﬁn The Civil Union Act 2004 allows

both same-sex and different-sex couples to publicly dé\ce E\cdmml e t ~each other, and have this

commitment legally and socially recognised in theﬁi\a%)vay as fg&n& e.
N
§$7Gj(«) - A couple of notes for your lnformatlon > NN
/"\ NN
These responses are consistent with staterﬁ\ &/ade by Bus Minister (and the Prime Minister was reasonably firm
that gay marriage was not a particular @gﬁl\(; rlor etfiron)

Tribunal alleging discrimination in tb laws. n Ty and Crown Law are in mediation with the other party - so it

Regarding adoption reform, we have-to Fe te car t>we say. Thereis currently a case before the Human Rights
would not be good to make str6n c rﬁfmltmentse{Q ay on that.

Cheers. Q\ \/) 2
\ N .

D
/ \ e
< / {\
Lommun|cat|ons>\)dv1ser/\<<\§*f;j)
Ministry of Justice / //

The Vogel Centre@

19 Aitken St I}&

SX10088, WEL N
DDI-
Extension ! }> /,\
Cell

email

>>> Gerard Clark 8/02/2012 11:43 a.m. >>> _
Hi again - | can see where you're coming from on discussing the issues - however | think that response might be overstating
the likelihood of any possible amendment. Perhaps something like:

Adoption legislation has not been amended for some time, and the Government will consider whether it needs updating, as
other priorities allow. .

ile://C:\Documents and Settings' vi()(«] Local Settings\Temp\XP'grpwise\4F326OD2GWHUB_DOM... 7/06/2012
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Cheers

Gerard

>>>, (17(2)(=) . 8/02/2012 11:35 a.m. >>> _

| have a problem with saying "The Government is aware of issues with the adoption legislation" as it begs the question of
"what issues?". .

How about?:

The Government is planning to look at amending adoption laws and will progress this work a§pﬁq\rities allow. <

J (7(42)(”‘) « SN ) —
Communications Adviser : SN\ ( Ny o’
Ministry of Justice P ¥ \\V~7
The Vogel Centre N A~ \ ¢
19 Aitken St CON
§5X10088, WELLINGTON AN
DDI AN
Extension -};(; ;/:\‘ \ ./(\/

Cell ; ,""j\\
. s
email ( \

5 ) \/ \\
‘\\‘ N e
X ~ _\,
\/ O \ >
>>> Gerard Clark 8/02/2012 11:25 a.m. >>> p \\\ \\
Hi s9G)«) | would avoid talking about the case - it could%éxe&e morefteres and might not be conducive to the mediation
proceeding in a productive fashion. o \\\f
Q) LR
Cheers > N\\ =\
/é; \\\; "/ (/ ,\;>\>
Gerard 73\\.\( o, % 0\,
————— Original Message----- C NV \ Sy
From: §9G)(<) —)) Q <

To: Clark, Gerard <Gerard.Clark@jt beéovt nz> \\t v
To: Slngh Jasvinder <Jasvmd9r>81r§g\gjustlce ggﬂ\\> ~
Cc: $ 7)) OV

Cc: Turner, Sarah <Sarah.Tu @]ﬁstlce g\ovt nz> >

Sent: 8/02/2012 11 25(9% e - \\ //
Subject: Fwd: Re: V\K g dadoptl Q\Law\s
< \ >

Hi Gerard, . < 7 =

Can we not refer to/that Humagg s Tribunal case in our response. Perhaps:

In this term, will the/(é//em\{gent move forward on the issue of updating adoption laws?

The Human Rj gﬁi nal is currently hearing a case Concernlng alleged discrimination in adoption laws and we will not be
looking at ad ptlon) w until that is resolved.

Is there any chance at all moves towards gay marriage could be progressed in this term?
No. The Government has no plans to introduce same-sex marriage in this term. The Civil Union Act 2004 allows both same-

sex and different-sex couples to publicly declare commitment to each other, and have this commitment legally and socially
recognised in the same way as for marriage.

TN

ile://C:\Documents and Settings\ (2)/«/ Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4F3260D2GWHUB DOM... 7/06/2012
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Communications Adviser
Ministry of Justice
The Vogel Centre

19 Aitken St
SX10088, WELLINGTON
DDl |
Extension ,./ 0\ )
Cell JACE)
email

AR
>>> Jasvinder Singh 8/02/2012 9:55 a.m. >>> NN (( ? o
Hi Gerard ROANRR\)
Thanks for sending this through and your notes. ‘ <-f//’ / \\:\;‘v \‘\"“\,,7 ~

Thanks ' /) ,\\\ < /o
Jas &7, (C))
~ ENNCZNN\Y)
: SN AN
>>> Gerard Clark 8/02/2012 9:43 a.m. >>> A <\ V) CANN
Q\_\\"\,\\s',j/./ ~ / \\:‘ : \/
Hi Jas <‘1¥ R fro T
/\ \\ \ \\ 7 - \\\ > \>
~ \\{\\\\\ (
This is our suggested response to the two media quesho\wiv)) <\§§\\ >’
In this term, will the Government move forward %‘i the. J\ssue of upd/( 3dopt|on laws?
\ )
The Government is aware of issues with the’ade tlond/eglslat We\/er there are many pressing issues in the justice
sector and the Government will progress- this rk@s prio lIo

(2% &
97 & 2 0
Is there any chance at all moves tox§>dskgay marr&ge&b@@be progressed in this term?

No. The Government has n ﬁan}s /ﬁtroduce s\aﬁxe\sfex marriage in this term. The Civil Union Act 2004 allows both same-
sex and different-sex couples&fg b]acly declare compnitment to each other, and have this commitment legally and socially
recognised in the same wqy Vmamage />

/> N\

/7’5 \; 7 \ " \_‘;\/
Just a couple of;}et\é <// N \\/(,\,,

'—\ \'\ \ \/
These respons <§gre éon3|ste§ w1t statements made by the previous Minister (and the Prime Minister was reasonably firm
that gay marnage\Was not e(p prlonty just prior to the election).

Tribunal alleging tion in adoption laws. We and Crown Law are in mediation with the other party - so it would not
be good to make co mltments either way on that.

Cheers <( >/

Gerard

Regarding adoptlonéy‘ Qave to be quite careful what we say. There is currently a case before the Human Rights

Gerard Clark

Manager, Access to Justice and Family Law

Public Law

Ministry of Justice | Tahi o te Ture

DDI +64 4 894 2980 | Ext 52980 | Mobile '7(2)@)

Vogel Centre Building | 16 Kate Sheppard Place | Wellington

file://C:\Documents and Settings\ s 7(z)s Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4F3260D2GWHUB_DOM... 7/06/2012
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www.justice.govt.nz

>>> Jasvinder Singh 8/02/2012 7:50 a.m. >>>
Thanks Sarah.

Gerard - is it best that you draft a response which \("7(2)/4) (our advisor) can work with you to then forward to the
Minister's office? what best suits? '

Cheers \/</ N
A )\\\/ . 1 (\ /S )
/>\\\ \ /</ \ \/ ~_ \ ~—
AN \V7 ~>
>>> Sarah Turner 7/02/2012 9:19 p.m. >>> NN . ¢
Jas, you will want to talk to Gerard Clark first. This relates to a case with the/Hurr)lan Rights Review Tribunal.
RN =
Sarah ' 22\ /-
----- Original I\/lessage----— _ £ N < (Y ) /
From: S 702)(a) P\ N4 RN
To: Singh, Jasvinder < Jasvinder.Singh@justice.govt. nz > ( ‘\\ N YZANN
Cc: Turner, Sarah < Sarah Turner@justice.govt.nz > SO\ /y 2N
Cc:. 7[ 2 / (a) <\\x \\v AN
AN N7 ~ \ \\ s ]
Sent: 7/02/2012 8:18:37 p.m. AN Q. \\ S
Subject: Fw: Marriage and adoption laws \\)) /\\\&/
/ —~ = ‘/
Hi Jas, // y \ g Pk O N
Could we please have a response to these p@qﬁebgé by m d@a% row thanks.
Cheers, 2,\
$90)(a) & /

/9) \\ S
From: 7(2)(«) y \
Sent: Tuesday, February 07 012 <z‘5 PM <
To: ¢ 72)x) <2 \
Subject: Marriage and adoptldn a

-
Hi s92/a) \ o~ \\//

Can | please geft Iq é ice from\ e Mgnlstry on these two media questions please?

In this term), RNI”?GB <erﬁm«t)nt move forward on the issue of updating adoption laws?
Is there any ¢ (a>t all moves towards.gay marriage could be progressed in this term?

Thanks, Y7yl \.\

s (( D)ﬁ)
Press Secreta \‘{ ice of the Hon Judith Collins MP|Minister of Justice|Minister for ACC|Minister for Ethnic Affairs
Tel: r 7)) | Fax:  ¢7c)(a) | gPe)(«) - @parliament.govt.nz < mailto: v 2)a/ @parliament.govt.nz

>| www.judithcollins.co.nz < http://www.judithcollins.co.nz/ > | Parliament Buildings | Private Bag 18041 Wellington 6160
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Marriage
Recent direction of travel

No major reforms have been made to the Marriage Act 1955 in recent years. Minor
amendments have been made through Statutes Amendment Bills.

The Civil Union Act 2004 was passed to allow both same-sex and different-sex couples
to publicly declare commitment to each other, and have this commltmem legally and A\
socially recognised in the same way as for marriage. NN <
\_ \ \ «.// ( 3"\1
The Relationships (Statutory References) Act 2005 made change&to a Iarge number\of /
Acts to remove discrimination on the grounds of marital statug’ and ‘sexual orle\w’ﬁa’tlon
from our laws. / \ QL
Same-sex marriage has been introduced, or is being l4ebaie/<zt ina number\*ef countrles
and states. A small minority of people are seekL /}he mtroduc{on\ })‘f/same sex
marriage in New Zealand. X\
There has been a petition to Parliament and Q@/by Shaktl,\ QNTCEF and several
other community organisations seeklng lé tive refoﬁn'\ to prevent forced and

underage marriages. N \\ O N\ \<
\ \ _/\_\\\\\\ \ 4
\// XN
N
Current state of play \ , /\ \\.//._\j:/. .
No policy changes are bemg aétﬁlely pursu/ecf at pyesent
/ // —7\4\ / ,\/\/ ///\ -
Any outstanding lss§§ —~ \\\ D
No legislative cHan currentl hg considered in relation to same-sex marriage

or forced mamageg/ owever, so e amendments relating .to the administration of -
marrlage ? Qram/'s Wou/d bebeﬁéﬂmal (including the two issues noted on the following
page). /\ \\>

/A 1 / ,.ﬁ) \\')

\( P \
Key Stﬁ;(eholder@ j}\ons
Same-sex r:ﬁsfr'eq& /

There ér{{e number of groups seeking rights for same-sex couples including marriage.

rception that same-sex couples are disadvantaged or discriminated against

y mg able to marry, and that couples in civil unions have fewer rights than those

in marrlages In practice, there are very few differences in legislation. The main areas

are the Joint Family Homes Act 1964 (proposed for repeal) and the Adoption legislation
(discussed separately).

Other groups consider that marriage should continue to be only between a man and a
woman. Their views are often based on religious belief or traditional understanding of
marriage.



No policy consideration is currently being given to introducing same-sex marriage.

Forced marriage

Groups seeking legislative reform to address forced marriage have not identified specific
problems with the current New Zealand legislation. Such marriages are likely to be
cultural rather than legal marriages. Under New Zealand law people under the age of 16
cannot marry, and a marriage can be declared void if either party did not consent to the

marriage. There is some support for consolidating the relevant pI'OVJSJOﬁS in New N

Zealand law or the United Kingdom model which established a Forced Ma?rlage/Umt an
introduced Forced Marriage Protection Orders to protect potentlal vm’nms ‘of forcé
marriages. A N

/< N \\»

< AN AN ‘,
The New Zealand Government’s position is that several pieces oﬂeglslatlor\\deal Wlth
forced and underage marriages and further legislation is ulthié{y to have a s1gmﬂcant
impact on the incidence of forced marriage. Education Mﬂdlh@ relatlonships of trust
with migrant and other groups is likely to be a more eff c(w//e//apﬁroach ( \/\, ’
) // 2 \\\ \/ /./ ; /\< \\

Marriage celebrants & t\ \/)/ /<
O N

The Government is aware that there are a n&ﬁwlssues a\oimdihe different types of
marriage celebrants including:

.

\\ N\ \/

e a disproportionate number of CelebraﬁisJ?e fro é{gvmjs or other organisations
while many people who app in d it marriage celebrants are
unsuccessful. This is becaL}se ! dependeniaéigbf\lﬁs must demonstrate sufficient
demand for their services. ’//> > %C\

e the two categories o hlsatlona{ /ce ebrants are treated slightly differently.
Approved organlsatlons der thei \aQn/ual renewal process onerous (applications
from approved org g\a 1T mu ned by 10 members of the organisation and

their SIQnatures/ {cﬁe verlfléd\tmqu h a statutory declaration made by another
person). \

/

/ \ \// <f\»\ \ //
Next steps{“ \%

No wark’ s {ren nﬁe%/ay A review of marriage celebrant provisions would be
appropr‘ate whep I s@t ve priorities allow.
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Bl JUSTICE

Tahii o te Ture

Title: Current issues around marriage

Date: 23 February 2012

From: Jeff Orr, Acting Deputy-Secretary, Policy Group, Ministry of Justice
To: Rt Hon John Key, Prime Minister

Recent direction of travel and current state of play £ /'7’

1. No major reforms have been made to the Marriage Act 1955 in recén(years
amendments have been made through Statutes Amendment Bllls \The' Civil L(1 ns \
Act 2004 was passed to allow both same-sex and dlfferent~sex COUpIes to p tcly
declare commitment to each other, and have this commLtment legally and §o’ ially
recognised in the same way as for marriage. The Relatlonshlps (Statutory
References) Act 2005 made changes to a Iarge\ number of Acts \to remove
discrimination on the grounds of marital status and ,sgxuat orientatlon fr&m our laws.

/ N/
2. Same-sex marriage has been introduced, or-is & debatew 1d)a number of
countries and states. A small minority of<peoplé are seeklng the introduction of
same-sex marriage in New Zealand. 4 \\ \// \

3. There has been a petition to Parliame\ve T\ \iefbbylng b Shaktl UNICEF and other
groups seeking legislative reform to«pr forced a d\u gﬂerage marriages.

N\
Outstanding issues to address — N\ \
< { ) ~
4. No legislative changes are c\u)ently bﬂr@\c{on\smered in relation to same-sex
marriage or forced m% " How 7\67‘ some amendments relating to the
administration of mamag elebrant(syv chB beneficial (see below).
&//

Key stakeholder positio

5. Same-sex mama&qé&@num ?Qf\g{o\ups are seeking rights for same-sex couples,
including mg(gna/ge\ There is aperception that same-sex couples are disadvantaged

by not bemg able to marry, and that couples in civil unions_have fewer rights. Other -

groups Q@gs that mam je should continue to be only between a man and a
view ara ften based on religious belief or traditional understanding
ofmar/@gﬁ No lel “conisideration is currently being given to same-sex marriage.

6. Ifca?pced marryéqé Gmups seeking legislative reform to address forced marriage

have not i ehhf@ﬂ)specmc problems with the current legislation. Such marriages
are like {{}O \&cuﬁural rather than legal marriages. Under New Zealand law people
unde e/ ge’ ‘of 16 cannot marry, and a marriage can be declared void if either
pa ;hd ‘not consent. Education and building relationships of trust with migrant and
other, g/(oups are likely to be more effective than further legislation.

7. (Mar riage celebrants: The Government is aware that there are a number of issues
‘arotnd the different types of marriage celebrants. Many people who apply to be
independent marriage celebrants are unsuccessful because they have difficulty
demonstrating sufficient demand for their services. Approved organisations
consider their annual renewal process onerous and are seeking changes.

Planned next steps

8. No work is currently underway. A review of marriage celebrant provisions would be
appropriate when legislative priorities allow.
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Dear (2 ‘(a) N\ 4 P
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GLTBI Issues raised by Rainbow Welllng@h\ "/

Thank you for your letter of 28 epTuary 20 %irding the concerns
Rainbow Wellington would like to s\ c?;dresseg\m\the urrent Parliamentary
term.  You also seek mformatlon on_t nt's plans for policy or

administrative action in these afea \// \\/
gte 3/ "_\ . \
Your letter specn‘lcally E/r\ /recog loh of same-sex marriage, rights of
i

adoption by same-se cz;up{é urtheri plerﬁentatlon of the Law Commission’s
report To Be Who IA:%< 3@ homoghqé bullylng in schools.

The Governm;nt & &) plan \T\qutﬁoduce same-sex marriage in the current
ParllamentaQQterm j—\s you a?e\aware there is considerable diversity of opinion
on same-sex marfiage. However consideration will be given to reviewing the
Civil Un@a§ gmseti Q eas Relationships) Regulations 2005 to identify
further, Q oversAas ré] ionships that should be recognised as civil unions
in Né\A/ eaiand Aa éwére of issues around adoption law, including whether

ésex/ cou les éa Jomtly adopt. Work on adoption law reform will be
anslde?red alo\r(@gi}e other pressing issues in the justice sector.

The Hu {Sai}\ ghts Commission report To Be Who | Am made a number of
recomm n ations to address the difficulties that some ftransgender people
exp@;gce in being accepted for who they are. | support the need for work in this
(arﬁa resources allow. Several government departments are involved in
mpl entlng the report, and the Human Rights Commission continues to provide

advicé and facilitate consultation. In terms of homophobic bullying, the
Government has made it clear that all forms of bullying in schools are
unacceptable. The Minister of Education is better placed to provide you with
detailed information on initiatives to address bullying in schools if you are
interested in finding out more.

@



Unfortunately | am not in a position at present to give undertakings about the
details and timing of the work that will be completed during the current
Parliamentary term. You will appreciate that the Government has a full legislative
programme and proposals for policy or legislative reform must be considered
alongside other priorities.

Thank you for writing to me.

Yours sincerely <// ) A~ i’ A O
O\ ~(/// qﬂ' j) ¥
/ .
/ <\\) \\/ NN
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Hon Judith Collins AN W
Minister of Justice . 2 ' )

cc Hon Hekia Parata Q\

Minister of Education ©\> §\\§ -
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